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Mr. Ed Hiwkins, Branch Chief a
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Region IV, Uranium Recovery Field Office ''" a3,9 T
,
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EcSUBJECT: Utility _ Worker Health Risk Analysis g .

D X . ., . fDear Mr. Hawkins: (Qi1 9' '

Enclosedsis Supplement No. 1 (Utility Worker Health Risk Analysis) for thea

following Supplemental Standards Applications (SSA) previously approved by
'the NRC:-

GJ-97001-0T, North Avenue (28 Road to 29 Road, North Side)
GJ-97006-0T, 29. Road (North Avenue to Orchard Avenue)' <

'GJ-97007-0T, Orchard Avenue (Indian Wash to 29 Road)
!

GJ-97008-0T, North Avenue (29 Road to 30 Road, North Side)
GJ-97009-0T, North Avenue.(28-1/2 Road to-29 Road, South Side)'
GJ-97010-0T, West Main Street, (Railroad to Colorado River)

,GJ-97011-0T, I-70B and 28 Road
GJ-97012-0T, Horizon Drive Sewer (Pomona School to I-70)

The purpose.of this enclosure is to supplemen't the health risk analysis
previously submitted to NRC as part of the above referenced SSAs. This
information will also be incorporated into future SSAs when applicable.

This health risk analysis indicates that there is no clear present or future
health _ risks to utility workers in Mesa County, CO, due to the potential gamma
or radon exposure even when based on worst case scenarios. When based on
average exposures, the exposure levels would have to increase by at least two
. orders of magnitude before the worker would begin to reach unacceptable
exposure' levels.

I' hope that this health risk analysis alleviates the concerns raised over the
exposure of utility' employees to radon and gamma radiation levels while
working in trenches. If you have any questions or require additional
information, do not hesitate to contact Dave Durant at FTS 326-6498 or me.
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Sincerely, 8912130451 890908
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Project Engineer
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